PODUVAL Akash

From: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossborderslic.com>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:02 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Hui Ting Tang

Subject: S2MO03TC6 - [EXTERNAL] Our client's vehicle no.SDQ1515M (EMS) ; Your insured's
vehicle no. SHC1298R (AXA) DOA 13/02/2022 - PRI

Attachments: DRAFT REPORT.pdf; E M Auto - PRI (AXA)(SDQ1515M).pdf

Categories: Akash

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Due to the current COVID 19 situation, we seek your understanding that your requests/ our replies to you, might be
delayed as we and/or external parties that we liaise with are operating on reduced manpower.

Dear Sirs

1. Please find attached our PRI notice dated 14 February 2022 for your kind attention.

Thank You.

Regards
Nancy
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it)
from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



